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March 7, 1955

Hr dear Hr. D‘u]lqal

aL

Rafersnce is mads to your leatter of January Il.

After hearing from you, I rmlte-lth-t the filas of this
Subcormittes cootsined the material on CIA be reviewed to determins -
the kind and type nt derogatory Mnmﬂm contaimed 'I:-hlrui.n- '_,‘

Unfnrt-uuhl;r 1t wan found t.hnt. thase [ilaa wers not 1.n
the fils office of the Immeatigating Subeommd ttee,. but wers in tha
possassion of the former Chalrman, Semator McoCartly. Thoss filaa
have been returmmd to the Subsammittes within the pact woek and I.
have instructed that they be reviewed. Upon tha completion of this
ptudy, I ahall again be 1n tenech with you. :

I ragret tha delay in anewaring your letter, but I am
surs that you understand thars m nlum cortain delays when the
Sanats raorganizes,

ﬂtt} EHrdest pamm.‘l. regards, I am

Sincarsly yours, i

Jahn L. KeClellan
Chatrman

Honorabhle Allen W. Dulles

Dirmetor of Cemtral Intelllgsnce

Cantral Ictalligsmce Apency : - .y
Washington 25, D.C. £




